

Burhan Safran

Software Specialist

🗣 Atasehir, Istanbul, Turkey 🛛 🚗 B 🏼 🕏 Fullfilled - 2023

I started my university life at the Faculty of Engineering and Natural Sciences, Computer Engineering(100% English). With the benefit of my above-average GPA, I earned a right to study a side branch in my university and I continued my education in the same faculty with Software Engineering(100% English). I graduated from both departments in 2021.

While I was continuing my distance education during the Covid-19 pandemic, I took my first step in my career by getting an offer from FK Bilişim. Afterwards, I started to take a huge part in the project called ShallweGo, which is an online travel platform that releases with the partnership of FK Bilişim and ACY Travel.

In July 2021, I resigned for my interest in the finance sectore to achieve my goals and commenced working in the open banking applications of Eçözüm Bilgi Teknolojileri A.Ş. Today, I have been working as a software development specialist in the platfrom solutions at Worldline Ödeme Sistem Çözümleri A.Ş.

EDUCATION

Minor in Software Engineering, Uskudar University ☑

- Bachelor's Degree / Minor Program (English)

2019 – 12/2021 Istanbul, Turkey

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, *Uskudar University* 🖸

- Bachelor's Degree (English)

2016 – 06/2021 Istanbul, Turkey

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Worldline Ödeme Sistem Çözümleri A.Ş., Software Developer Specialist ♂

Worldline as a global leader in payments provide advanced payments technology, digital payment, transactional solutions, local payments expertise and solutions customised for hundreds of markets and industries.

09/2022 – present İstanbul, Turkey

- Developing existing trusted service manager applications called TSM, value-added services as known as VAS and in-house applications
- R&D of sustainable systems
- Working with Agile, Scrum methodology

Tech Stack; C#, .Net Core, .Net Framework, ASP.NET, Rest API, SOAP, MSSQL, MSMQ, Redis, Elasticsearch, EF Core, ADO.NET, Azure DevOps

Eçözüm Bilgi Teknolojileri A.Ş., Software Specialist ♂

Eçözüm Bilgi Teknolojileri A.Ş. called Finrota; It offers open banking solutions (Netahsilat, Netekstre, Posrapor, E-DBS and TÖS products) to national and international companies.

- Developing existing applications, ensuring that the projects are functioning properly and resolving bugs
- CI / CD on Azure DevOps
- Working with Agile, Scrum methodology

Tech Stack; C#, .Net Core, .Net Framework, Rest API, SOAP, SQL Server, RabbitMQ, Redis, EF Core, Azure DevOps

07/2021 – 08/2022 Istanbul, Turkey

ACY Turizm A.Ş., Jr. Software Developer □

ShallWeGo within ACY Turizm provides more than 600 thousand hotels, flight tickets in more than 1,200 airlines and transfer services at 400 locations worldwide.

12/2020 – 06/2021 Istanbul, Turkey

- Back-end and front-end projects from scratch according to requirements
- Focusing B2C and B2B marketing
- Working with Agile, Scrum methodology

Tech Stack; C#, .Net Core, VueJs, Rest API, SOAP, SQL Server, RabbitMQ, EF Core

FK Bilişim Mühendislik San. ve Tic. Ltd. Şti., Jr. Software Specialist 🗷

FK Bilişim is a software house that produces new software for projects-based.

10/2020 – 06/2021 Istanbul, Turkey

- Project-Based Application Development

Tech Stack; C#, .Net Core, .Net Framework, PHP, Python, Java, VueJs, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Rest API, SQL Server, MySQL, EF Core, Jenkins

ING Bank A.Ş., Intern

- Creating and developing banking applications in credit group and integrate it with the existing systems.

07/2019 – 08/2019 Istanbul, Turkey

- Working with Agile, Scrum methodology.

Tech Stack; C#, .Net Core, .Net Framework, Oracle

PROJECTS

ShallWeGo, 3 minutes on a trip with Shallwego! □

Shallwego provides more than 600 thousand hotels, flight tickets in more than 1,200 airlines and transfer services at 400 locations worldwide.

During the project development, a Web API has been created to provide a connection between TourVisio, HotelRunner and Amadeus's services. The front-end of the API was created with VueJs. Whole team worked with a weekly assignments to provide better working plans for one of Agile methodologies, scrum methodology. I worked in the part where TourVisio and HotelRunner during the whole project.

Rowing Club Appointment System, We exist so everyone can row!

This project serves with business logics customized according to club needs, prepared for rowing clubs that show performance and hobby rowing activities in Istanbul under the Turkish Rowing Federation, coded with .Net Core MVC on the back end and Vue.js on the front end.

İdealtepe Amatör Balıkçılar Derneği Kürek Kulübü 🛭 Rumeli Kürek Kulübü 🗗 İstanbul Kürek Spor Kulübü 🗗

Hasarci 🛮

This project was created to track business process between insurance and damage management sectors as a BPM with the help of .NET MVC Web App.



C#	• • • • •	.NET MVC	• • • •
.NET Core	• • • •	Python	• • • •
Java Spring Framework	• • • •	SQL T-SQL	••••
Elastic <i>ElasticSearch-Logstash-Kibana</i>	• • • •	Message Queue RabbitMQ - MSMQ	••••
RESTful API	••••	VueJs	• • • • •
PHP	••••	Javascript	• • • • •
CSS	• • • • •	HTML	• • • • •



İngilizce(C1-C2) Eğitimi ♂ İstanbul İşletme Enstitüsü

İngilizce(B1-B2) Eğitimi ♂ İstanbul İşletme Enstitüsü Almanca Eğitimi (A1-A2) ☑ İstanbul İşletme Enstitüsü

& LANGUAGES

Turkish (Native Speaker)

English (B2-C1)

German (A1-A2)

≈ REFERENCES

Özge Çavuş, Project Manager, Worldline Ödeme Sistem Çözümleri A.Ş.

Engin Turaman, Team Leader, Open Banking, Eçözüm Bilgi Teknolojileri A.Ş.

Murat Şahin, Team Leader, ACY Turizm A.Ş